## **HVHS March Site Council Minutes**

To: Dave Valenzuela and TRSD School Board

The April 4th meeting (for March) was called to order at 3:25pm with the pledge of

allegiance.

Present: Brian Miller, Susie Biller, Rob Saunders, Ben Bickle, Cindy Wilson Nicole Brown, Dale Fisher Absent: Carla Carter, Raynee Wilson, Teri Ellis

Brian reported our attendance is currently 93.29%. Our average attendance has been ranging from about 92%-94%. We are aiming for 95% attendance. We have started an attendance team with counselors, Rosa, Rachel, Brian and Tammy. We have been meeting with our high flyers, our kids who have poor attendance. We have had some very good conversations with students and their parents. We should see an increase in better attendance in April and May.

We interviewed and Interviews hired an MH Aide. He has experience in security guard at a mental facility and has been a sheriff. We currently have an advanced math and AG position open. Brian went to the job fair and he talked to a lot of good people. We have interviews set up next week for AG position.

Dale reported that Incompletes were down slightly this week. Brian is going to set our intervention weeks to align with our school calendar and will schedule them when we need them according to the middle and the end of each quarter. We will be having an intervention around the end of the 3rd quarter. Dale said the incompletes are a curve that keeps repeating itself each quarter.

We have summer school ready to go, the dates and times are scheduled. We are sharing this information with kids daily to help them with failed classes. Since summer school is paid through our 21st Century Grant, Jessica will be posting the summer school teacher position.

We have a Student Led Conference Schedule for April 24.25.26th. Advisory teachers are signing up kids with dates and times for their parents to attend. We have staff available for those students that do not have an adult that can sit in with them for thier conference. Julia and her team are planning PD Julia for an hour, and the team of 4

teachers that attended the Rick Wormelli conference will also be sharing PD with the staff.

98% of our kids will attend their Student Led Conference. Last year it was very successful and we are planning for an even better year. Our parents and kids had good things to say after their conferences last year. We feel we will be even more prepared this year.

Our Booster Club Auction was super successful. We are very appreciative of the many items we had donated by our community. We were supported by many staff, teams, families and community members. We had 120 folks attend and a lot of community support. Those that attended seemed to enjoy it and our kids were there to help serve and set up, clean up. We need to prepare our student servers better next year with a little more training before the event. The Booster Club helps in make payments for our loan on our Evergreen Complex Facility.

The Academic Masters finals is April 16 at IVHS at 7:00pm. We held in class tests, semi-finals and we have finalist taking the test Friday at RCC.

We will not be doing senior super stars this year, we will be doing class Olympics to help raise our senior All Night Party at the Family Fun Center. We are planning the new class olympics next week and getting information out to our kids and families soon. Our goal is to get a lot of staff and students involved.

Rob said there is a new air quality dervise that will be installed in localized stations in our school areas. They have wireless lights, if there is a certain quality the light will turn red. The monitoring stations will be where ever it makes sense. This will be very helpful with our athletic teams practicing and scheduling our outdoor games.

We got a grants for 5 cameras at the barn, ESD will be wiring them. These will be very helpful.

Sophia Paulson has qualified for Archery State Finals in Kentucky and the Western Nationals if she makes it are in Utah. Ben said she is fundraising and is in need fo help.

We adjourned the meeting at 4:20 pm.